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Nivitha (LKK Auto!

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 8:38 AM

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto); sur@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: LCH.Ig.UB0B-90881.19 Qur Ref: 19/19/19/VC0D0/022756 [External
General|

Attachments: 22756 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report.

Please let us have your surveyor’s review and report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

———

The all €83 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 4:14 PM

To: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com>; sur@|kkauto.com: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: LCH.lg.UB08-90881.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/VCD0/022756 [External General]

Cear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.
Best Regnrds,

Summer Lee | Adinin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gesipnments@lkkauto com | i B256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4084033)

From: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 6 December, 2019 4:10 PM




To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkautp.com>: 'Cheonghoh Law' <mail@cheonghoh.sg>;

assignments@|kkauto.com

Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: RE: Your Ref: LCH.|g.UB08-90881.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC00/022756 [External General)

Lonpac External - General
Dear Summer

Please see attached.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tg_l_:___{ﬁS}_ 6250 7388 Ext, 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

B =

The all €¥%) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) [mallto:ad min-d@|kkauto.com)

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 4:09 PM

To: ONG LI LI; 'Cheonghoh Law'; assignments@Ikkauto. com

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: LCH.lg.UB08-90881.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC00/022756 [External General]

Dear Li Li,
Kindly provide the attach thanks.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email; assigmunents@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4515

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408037)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 6 December, 2019 4:02 PM
To: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>; assignmentsi@|kka uto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>
Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mt claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: LCH.|g.UB08-90881.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC0D0/022756 [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax of 6 December 2019.



We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.

Dear Nivitha
Please see attached and arrange survey,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : {55}.52513 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

———

=

The all Chew lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / extarnal use.



Claim Refarence L.
. . Insured Viehicle No. e

<K A A s Thirly Party Veh No. -

kelvin automotive appralsing services Officer-In-Charge L.

& tampines st 73, #01-03, singspors 528825

tol: 6746 2118 fax: 6745 1148 Qur Raference | KAASITAIS821/5151TPI2.18
reg no: 53058448m Dale - 08 January 2019

To: Phua Poh Hua
c/o  Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1

#01-414
Singapore 408701
VEHICLE APPRAISAL REPORT
( Name of Workshap : Leng Wang Moior

Place of inspaction : Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1, #01-414 Singapore 408701
Dala of Assignment : 18 December 2019
Date of Accident : 03 December 2018
Date of Inspaction : 18 December 2019
PARTICULARS OF INSPECTED VEHICLE
Registration No. 1 BJVI{51E Chassis Frame No. : MROS3REH 104551807
Make | Model : Toyola Corolla Alls 1.6 CVT Engine No. (Logeard)  ; 1ZRXS5TB103
Year of ManufactluraReg  : 2018 Odometer Reading : 40,266 KM
Colour + While
Class / Type : Saloon

CONDITION OF VEHICLE DURING SURVEY (Visual & Static Check Cnly)

(_  General Conaltion : Veery Good
Paintwork : Very Good
Markat Value D .
Scrap Valus N
CONDITION OF TYRES ON VEHICLE

Make/Size Thread Balance

Front L MICHELIN 215/ 45 R17 8mm
Front L MICHELIN 215/ 45 R17 8 mm
Rear R MICHELIN 215/ 45 R17 8mm
Rer R MICHELIN 215/ 45R17 8 mm

“The abovs s an estimate of the remaining Ife of he tyre itead n miimeters

Ay it

mmmmummﬂimhyumﬁm wuwuum_mdmmw'
Hmnmmm"mymmmMMMﬁqwmmeMMHmﬂw I'EW el

i

have received his survey raport in e, plsase contoct i immédiataly by phone 5o that we can arange for i reum,



.' Our Reference | KAASITA/S821/5151/TPH2.19
T < Vehicle Number : BJV 5151E
A

>

kelvin sutomotive appralsing services

& tamplnes st 73, #01-03, singapore 528825
tel 6745 2118 fax: 6746 1148
reg no: 53058448m

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

Damages sustained were consistent with the subject vehicle being involved in a collision with another vehicle and
the impact was delivered Diagonally to the RH Side from rear to front; right to left; portion of the vehicle.

The general area of damages Is at the RH Side portion
( Please refer to the parts list and photographs as attached for more Information )

ASSESSOR'S RECOMMENDATIONS

The estimated repair costs submitted by Messrs Leng Wang Motor Is § 789500 .
We have adjusted the costto  § 5,770.18 and the repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a

Contract Lump Sum of § 4,600.00 Ioa ecceptable quality and standards.

However, we have not given authorization and instruction to the repairer to gmd with the repairs,

The repairs should be completed within a reasonable peried of A&~ working days.
36 photographs were taken at the time of static inspection.

(_ Thisreportis sirictly done In a Without Prejudice Basis,

We are reverting the matter to you a decision.

We enclose herewith our Invoice No. 5821 for our services rendered and

we thank you for engaging our services.

Conducted By : Approved By ;

TE HONG KELVIN TED

Dlp Engineering / DECC ( SP.) S Licensed Automotive Appraiser

Certs Automotive Technology [ NP i Nitec in Automotive Technology '
Cort. Crash investigation & Reconstruction ' Cert. Crash Investigation & Reconstruction = o
Cert SCI { General Insurance | ; DipMs - bl AT J;*J
AMSAAA, AM SAE-A i, S R MSAAA/AM SAE-A el A

Pt o i ~FRghk)

NOTE: This revised astimate was from a visual ingpection Mﬂmﬁ blmyﬂmmtynrm toms ot ki'iiu? ﬁ"iﬂv&,ﬁﬂyw JEFE AT

the company within Ssven (7) days mwmuwcﬁiﬁummmﬁmhmum £




' Our Reference KAASITASB24/5151/FP112.18
' : < Vehicle Number | 8JV S151E
< A S
kelvin autometive sppralsing services
& tamplnes st 73, #0103, singapore 528825
tol: 6744 2118 fax: 6746 1148
reg no: 53058448m
APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
“_-‘_-l_______
£ Tm“*r-uim OnsE J Revised e
e Amount
L5
1| 1pe [font bump T broken $ 54440 | § B0 [Foes
2 | 1 be: ohfvliner i sice rétamac ¢ 1<) necessary | § ar00] s a0
3 | 1pe [front bumper r side retainer i) necessary s 37008 3700 v
4 | 1set [font bumper clips .~ e '-.‘ : necessary $ 350008 3600 |2 o'
5 | fpe IMTieddiamp - n4 NV ke | 83040 | 3 A0 P40
6 | 1pe |thsidemimorassy .~ . ez Y & \ * broken =g 51020 § 0.20 pre”
T 1pe [chirontfender . /L)) ailils . damaged 3 543.10 repair
3 | Ipc [mirontfnder® dual wii *emblem - o) £/ | necessary | 6320 | 5 /5820 (g
9 | 1pe i il ferider inner shield 4 € 2. -) deformed | § 1201015 210
10 | 158l Johfr ihrpdarhnurmﬂ]aldm S e necessary § 200 5 /f I3
1| 1pec [vhfront lower arm ¥ bent § 24685 § A‘ﬂ%
12 | 1po | front shock absorber s ) bent $ 31295 | § —nzgs|
13 1pe n’hfrm!.mE; hilb wi bearing - damaged $ 81940 | ) T el
14| fpe o fontknickeam o /. distorted 5 8 s fﬂﬂ
5 4,00000 | § 3,545.80
Less 25% § 886.73
§ 4,000.00 | § 2,660.18
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS:-
15 1 1pe Joh fronf sports iy vt £ et dstoried (] 3 850,00 $ . /850,00 [ oo L
6| 1po 'Lﬂ:ﬂtﬁ%ﬁm scratched 3 380,00 § 418000 |\~
$ 1,030.00 | § 840.00
Sub-Total |'§ srh 0 Es' _ 350048




-

QOur Refarance : KAASITASE2Y/S151TPHZ.18

> : - Vehicle Number :8JVS{SIE
<< A A >
kelvin sutomotive sppralsing services
& tampines st 73, 801-03, singapore 528825
tel: 8744 2118 fax: 4745 1148
reg no: 53058468m
ISEME DULE
BiConaitions. ]
1LA.BCIUREGTHEHCHARG:'
1 Tnpmdbulwmnawafnlaﬂnmmrr;_
damaged body parts 5 1,20000 | § 000,00
2 To realign headlamp focus $ 350015 20,00
3 To check witing and rewire $ 60.00 | § A0
: To carry out whel balancing .~ /77 $ 2000 | %000
5 To perform 4 whasl allgnment .~ s 12000 | 5 /100,00
B To remove and reinstall front undercarriage -« -/ $ 24000 | 5 - 20000
7 Toapply snt-rusl 3 100.00 | § H0T0
8 To putty and spray-paint of affected areas $ 1,000.00 | $ _~500.00
'.' — - P iy 'r."l.-'.l
5 277500 | § 2,270.00
ol
f lr' 0 __,'h _J-' J
RN "TL.,.L"I a
YOS } Foad s J0F1 50
i R L f Feais
; 4 r
=1 | [y fars ’}-.r/,
il B ER e =
A 'S5 8
| F 'n\_ & l’ e (ﬁ
M + ‘_’:’44- gere
Consultants hence nolify faber 10"
rer of e followi - =
mmmnﬁuﬂ 2154 ¢+
T Ty 2 Y
party By i On @ WEhout Prjucion” el -
mofcatons | o alowed 2 5.-"“_.’-"-".'.“}
. wllﬂﬂuhb: rrerred amed -,r,.JT-‘ — ] =
0 aporowal kroe !mmﬂm
<fr g f 130 94‘
b Ropsre
Date: s
3
Sub-Total |§  7,895.00|$ 577048




Claim Refersnce P -

s : -4 mﬂ.l"ﬂ'd Md& an s ®
<< A A = Thirty Party Veh No, :
kelvin automotive appraising services Officer-in-Charge ..
& tampines st 73, #01-03, singapore 528625
teol: 6744 2118 fax: 6746 1148 Our Reference | KAASITA/SB21/5151TPHZ18
reg no: 53058458m Dals : 08 January 2018
To: Phua Poh Hua
clo Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1
#01-414
Singapore 408701
VEHICLE APPRAISAL REPORT
( Name of Workshop : Leng Wang Molor
Place of inspaction : Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1, #01-414 Singapore 408701
Date of Assignmant : 18 Decamber 2018
Date of Accidant : 03 Decamber 2019
Date of Inspection : 18 December 2018
PARTICULARS OF INSPECTED VEHICLE
Registration No. 1 BJV5151E Chassis Frame No. : MRO53REH 104551807
Make / Model - Toyota Corolla Alfis 1.6 CVT Engine No. (Logeard)  : 1ZRX576103
Year of Manufactura/Reg  : 2016 Odometer Reading + 40,266 KM
Colour : While
Class | Typa : Saloon
CONDITION OF VEHICLE DURING SURVEY (Visual & Static Check Only)
(_ General Condition : Very Good
Paintwark : Very Good
Market Value I
Scrap Value P
CONDITION OF TYRES ON VEHICLE
Make/Size Thread Balance
Front L MICHELIN 215/ 45 R17 8 mm
Front L MICHELIN 215/ 45 R1T7 B mm
Rear R MICHELIN 215/ 45 R17 B mm
Rear R MICHELIN 215/ 45R17 & mm

“The abova is an estimate of the remaining life of the tyre thread in millimeters

Tha Informafion contained in these documents may be privileged and confidential, and is infended for the exciusive use of the addresses designation,
If you are not tha addrmssee , any anciosure, reproduction, distribution o ofher dissemination or uss of this communication is sirictly prohibited. If you
have received this survey repart in ey, please contact us immediately by phons 3o that we can amange for ifs refum.




Our Referance : KAASITAMSB2A/5151/TPN2.18

ek < Vehicle Number SJV 5151E
A A =
kelvin automotive appralsing services
& tampines st 73, #01-03, singapore 528825
tel: 6744 2118 fwc 6746 1148
reg no: 53058448m
APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE

Amount:

1 | 1pc  [front bumper broken § 544101 %5 54410
2 | 1pc |ront bumper Ih side retainer necessary $ 700] 8 37.00
3 1pc  [front bumper rh side ratainer necessary 5 370013 a0
4 1set |front bumper clips necessary 5 3500) 5 35.00
5 1pc | headlamp cracked $ 820401 5 B8040
8 1pe |rh side mimor assy broken § 51020 § 51020

7 1pc  [rh front fander damaged 5 54310 repair
8 | 1pc i front fender * dual vwi * emblem necessary $ 68201 % 68.20
8 | 1pc [oh front fender inner shield deformed H 12010 § 12040
10 | 1sel Yofh fronl fender inner shield clips necessary $ 32001 % 32.00
11| 1pc Jem front lower arm bant ] 2469515 246.95
12 1po nhﬁ'mtmm-hur bant 5 12951 § 312.85
13 | 1pe [ front wheel hub wi bearing damaged 5 319401 % 318.40
14 | 1pc o front Knuckle am distorted $ 39360 § 383.60
§ 4,00000 § 3,546.90
|Less 25% § 886.73
5 408000 § 2,860.18

|SPECIAL NETT ITEMS:-

15 | 1pc Joh front sports Him distorted § 85000 | § 650.00
16 | 1pc |t front tyre @50% depreciation scralched H 380.00 ] § 190.00
§ 1,030,00 | § 840.00

Sub-Total | §  512000|8 _ 3,50018




Our Reference | KAASITAG821/5151MPM2.18

- -

S - Vehicle Number . 8JV 5151E
< A A s
kelvin automotive appraising services
& tampines st 73, #01-03, singapore 528825
tal: 5746 2118 fac: 6746 1146
reg no: 53058468m
APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE

_“Conditions |

LABOUR & OTHER CHARGES:-

1 To panel beal and renewal of all necassary

|¢amaged body parts $ 1,20000 | § 1,000.00
2 To realign headlamp focus $ 35008 20,00
3 | To check wiring and rewire £ 6000)§ 50.00
4 To carry oul wheel balancing ] 2000]% 20,00
5 To perform 4 wheel alignment 5 12000 § 100.00
g To remove and reinstall front undercaniage 3 24000| § 200,00
7 To apply anfi-rust 5 100.00 | § 80.00
g To putty and spray-paint of effected areas ] 1,000.00 | § B00.00

$ 2775001 § 2270.00

Sub-Total |$ 7,895.00|$ 577048




Qur Reference KAASITA/SB21/5151MPH218

' g5 S Vehicie Number SJV 5151

< A A S

kelvin automotive appraising services
& tampines st 73, #01-03, singapore 528825
tel: 6744 2118 fax: 6746 1148
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
'\\x.
. -""x =]
XX =
’7
The general area of damages is at the RH Side portion

{ Please refer to the parts list and photographs as aftached for more information )

ASSESSOR'S RECOMMENDATIONS

The estimated repair costs submitted by Messrs Leng Wang Mator is § 789500 .
We have adjusted the costto  $ 5,770.18 and the repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a
Contract Lump Sum of § 4,600,00 tosacceptable quality and standards.

However, we have not given authorization and instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repairs.

The repairs should be completed within a reasonable period of 5 working days.
36 photographs were taken at the time of static inspaction.

This report is strictly done in a Without Prejudice Basis.

We are reverting the matter to you a decision.
We enclose herewith our Invoice No. 56821 for our services rendered and
we thank you for engaging our services.
Conducted By : Approved By !
E HONG KELVIN TED
Dip Enginesring / DECC ( 3P ) Licensed Automolive Appraiser
Carts Automotive Technology ( NP ) Nitec in Automotive Technology
Cert. Crash Investigation & Reconstruction Cert. Crash investigation & Reconstruction
Cert 5CI | General Insurance | Dip MS
AMSAAA, AM SAEA MSAAA, AM SAE-A

NOTE : This revised esfimafs was from & visual inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or unseen items not Misted in this survey, kindly potify
tha company within Ssven (7) deys from the date hersof. Othenwisa this ravisad amount shall be irsated as valid. '



WCO 8 0135 | Corterilmitun e JT-IIT ]

ENTHY DATE & TWE: 4125016
Y T
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
*  IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 mmmum&dhmumwhmm
Z Thia Form must be andlor the Dirtwesr_

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Of Repont 041122019 15:58
Date Of Accidant 03/12/2018 1515
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG SIN MING DR OFP LTA BLDG OPEN CARPARK

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SJVS151E
@ O1 Rogistered Ouner PHUA POH HUA

NRIC No S14481470C
Emall Address WILFREDTMIE'I@GML cOoM
Mabile Phane No ILOCAL) +55-86623880

Altemative Phone Mo OFFICE-966235690
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Modal ATLIS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being ussd al
time of aceidant PRIVATE USAGE

Are you dlalming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair 1o your vehicle?

I No. Piease state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

Policy Number SI19VDE845/VPEROEDD
Cover Nete Number

Marne of Driver TAN SWEE KHIM

NRIC No S12T2068H

Date Of Birth 16011957

Qccupation INDOOR

Daxto 4 Driving Pags 100211978

Dirving Exasrience 41 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gancer MALE

Mabile Numaer (LDCAL) «65-20070077
Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMall Adoress NOEMAIL



< BLK 146 RIVERVALE DRIVE
., eddmess '11.515

Pgstcbde 540146
" Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
It Mo, Relstonahip of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

vahicle Registration Nombar of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle -

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN | VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Ropd Surlace DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (induding own vehicle)

involved in the accident ‘
&twbodthuudhmmm‘i NO

any injured conveyed 10 hospital by NO
aminilence?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
sollelting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers [Including Driver)

Was the accideni reporied to the police?
If Yes Plsase stote which Palice Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] T201912032134
Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? NO

" Yn,ﬂgllrm whom?

REFER TO POLICE HEPGHT

lmmmmhhrmm

Was thera any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thare any sudio recorded? Hﬂl
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY

Vehicle Registration Numbar GBE3108)
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE

Nama of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Addross

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damape

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 20120
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

I'We deciary the foregoing particulan sie true in every respect
AT A TS T PR LT

n TETLE, fomts ) e L AN
WM | e
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Sketch PlanPg.2

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Flesswe report gorrectly the detslis of the pcohient 10 Lpeed up The dasms progess
1. This Form must be com e

1 nformation provided mus be e fruthlul and peourate a1 pottible. Ary wifful msrepresentaiion on withholding cf materal
tarty may Wiew mpuTince companin to (epudiate policy lapiity.

4 The e and scceptance of this Form by asrances companies b not sn sdmitilon of policy lskility on the par of the insurence
companie

% Any false reporiing may be relerred 1o the Police for investigation.

© The report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the Gik Recoras Managemem Contre establahed by the Genera! naurance
Ausociation of Singapers (GiA) bor srchivng and thit copies of this repert will for a fee be made evellable upon spplication by
ntereited parties

7. i the indgment of this repor to the insurery, you hereby consent i the archinamg of this report #2 the centre ead to coples of
the teport being masde rallable aforesaid.

i Comseni under the Persansl Deta Protection Act [POPA)
| uncerstand, scnowledge, agree and coment that: i

Wl My imsurer, miy workshop ant the Gemeral insurance Asseciation of Singapore | “GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
dmciose and or process my personsl data/personst informatken set oul in this [form] and any sthes personal information
provided by me or potsested by my inturer (eollectively the “Porsonal informetion” | ane disciose sng trancfer such
Perscnal infermation o sl intereris) who have imured vehichels| imvateed m this sccident {al insurers] wha have inaured
vehichels) mvalved in this aceigent shall be coflectively relerres 1o 0 the “Imiren®]. the Inurers’ lawyeri/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore snd any reievant government sgency/authority (suck as tne police], for the purpase(s]
of

il peocssing handling sod/or dealing with my clpimi inchuding the wttiement of the tiaime and sny necesasry
investigations retating to the claima;

[H) inwestigating the accident and/ar my chalms,
{1} carrying out and/or deafing with my instructions or respanding o any anguines by me;

[v] adminiataring my claima [Inehuding the malling of correspondente. (atements. invoices. reporis of nalices to me,
which could invelve distigaure of certain personal dats shout me to bring sbout delivery of the same as well 25 on the

external cover of ervelopes/mad packages]l snd/or

(¥) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my clsisn.jcoliectively the
“Purposes”)

Ib)  all Insurer(s) wha have maured vehicle(s) invoived in this acodent and the insurers’ lwyers/lsw firma, may/are permitied
10 eollect, use, disclose andfor procsw my Persanal information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

[ my Personal information may/can be distiosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA ta thelr third party service providers o
agents{inciuding their Lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purpokes

[d) my Persoral Infarmation will also be collected and uied 1o compiie claims history for the purpoie of traud detestion,
imvestgation snd management in present and all future claims. .

(e} the informution so coliected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

fil to sl myurers sndfor any other third parties that assist i evaluating, mvestigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies o reaionably required for the putooses staled, o

i1} for compiying with reguirements under any regulations, ws of Court arders.

e Palicy e Authodiged Driver.

e L Lo b
FaTERAR D e L5 B il
M § WAt
o .t
Policyhaiders Sgratury Drivers Signature | Megarting Cerire Personnel's Hgnsture
Duite & Time: {11 driwes s rxt the palicyholder) Hame.
Date & Time: MWAICTIN N

SRR il WP sisim @
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin’ o8
wﬂpc Report No. T/201812032124
50 Serangoon Avenue 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE :

856128

Tel No. 1800-488098¢

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Jate/Time Report Made:
12!.2&1:14

14 TA| THONG CRESCENT #06-24 SINGAPORE 347848

ID Type /1D No.: | Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S1272068H HomeiOffice: Mobile; 86623680
Nationality: Email

SINGAPORECITIZEN

Sex | Ag Date of Birth: | Type of Informant.

i 82 18/01/1957

I'I-.. ¥ 5 = NISSAN & Blac! ™

SIVS151E | Car TOYOTA Altis White Seriously | 0




!gﬂﬂﬂﬂ

2al3

Serangoon N.P.C | Report No. T/Z0181200/2134
50 Serangoon Avenue 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE
556128 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tai'No® 18004880092

Brief Details.
On 03/12/2019 at about 1445hrs, | parked my car (White Toyota Altis bearing SJV5151E) at open public
carpark located at Sin Ming drive opposite LTA bullding. Everything was intact and there were no

damages.

On the same day at about 153Chrs, while | retrieved my car and was driving out of my carpark a witness
wm-wm’m | my car informing that my car was involved in a hit and run
curred e &wm & photo which showed a Biack Nissan van
‘earfier on while mmuuw ﬁﬂf
| . My car has an In-car camera but it vﬂl
it portion was seriously damaged. | am lodging this




POLICE FORCE
Police Station Of Origin: e
Serangoon N.P.C Report No. TR20161203/2134
50 Serangoon Avenue 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE
556128 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4880898

Sketch Plan
Informant Is not able to provide sketch plan

Not applicable ' 03/12/2010 18:14
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case
TPI/HRT/

Contact No.
Authentication Stamp

NP1BR



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6255 4315
Feg Noo 109807188R GST Reg, No 18-9807108-R

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CSILPC18021584/Htf3a2-1
41704107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 198655 D¢ 05022020 I||I"||I|I|||ﬂl
Code LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, GBE 3108J Veh. Inspected 5JV 5151E
Policy No. Coverage ($§) 0.00
Claim No. 19/19/18/VC00/222758 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 230112020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MROS3IREH104551807 Colour WHITE
Odometer 40266 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General G000
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/45 R17 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/45 R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/45 R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/45R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE QS BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. - General Information
Accident Date  03/12/2019 |inspection Date 18/12/2019
Survey held at LENG WANG MOTOR
BLK 3007 UBI ROAD
#01-414
SINGAPORE 408701
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days




¥

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJV 5151E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Ingustnal Park. Sngapore 408933
TEL 8258 3581 FAX: 6255 4315
Reg No 1BGE0T1B8M GST Heg. No. 19-8507198-R

Page No.:1 of 2

ay|  Descriptionof Parts ~ Condition S
REELACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER cuTt 544 10 500,50
1|FRONT BUMPER L/H SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 37.00
1|FRONT BUMPER R/H SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 37.00 37.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 35.00 20.00
1|R™H HEADLAMP CRACKED 880.40 780 50
1|R/H SIDE MIRROR ASSY CRACKED 510.20 45080
1|{R/H FRONT FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 543.10
LABOUR
1|R/H FRONT FENDER "DUAL VWT-|" EMBLEM NECESSARY 68.20 4820
1|R/H FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 120.10
1|SET R/H FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS NECESSARY 32.00 15.00
1|R/H FRONT LOWER ARM SERVICEABLE 246.95
1|RH FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 3286 -
1|R/H FRONT WHEEL HUB W/BEARING DAMAGED 319.40 22050
1|R/H FRONT KNUCKLE ARM SERVICEABLE 383680
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -520.63
4 080.00 1,581.87
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|R/H FRONT SPORTS RIM (SN) SCRATCHED 650.00 500.00
1|RMH FRONT TYRE (SN) (50%) SCRATCHED 380.00 120,00
1.030.00 680.00
LABOUR
TO PANEL BEAT AND REMEWAL OF ALL NECESSARY 1,200.00 400 00
DAMAGED BODY PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
R/H FRONT FENDER
TO REALIGN HEADLAMP FOCUS 35.00 20.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND REWIRE 60.00 30.00
TO CARRY OUT WHEEL BALANCING. 20.00 15.00
TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 240,00 B0.00
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST NOT NECESSARY 100.00

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18021584/Hif3a2-1




y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ﬂ‘—iﬁ 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-28 Paya Ubi industrial Park. Singapors 408833

TEL 6258 3581 FAX: G256 4115

Reg. No: 188807188R GST Rey. No. 19-B807188-R Page No 2 of 2
of Parts Condition : By |Our Adj
Qty Description Workshop ($)) ($)
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY-PAINT OF AFFECTED AREAS 1,000.00 500.00
2,775.00 1.105.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,895.00 3,356.87

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18021584/Hif3a2-1

LEE HOCK ANN ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Asst. Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DRSCLAMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Repart s made salsly for e use and benefit of the Client named on the front pege of this Repart




